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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

BRUCE KING
GOVERNOR

POST OFFICE BOX 2088
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
July 29, 1982 SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
(505) B27-2434

NuCorp Energy , Inc.

1250 NE Loop 410

Suite 400

San Antonio, Texas 78209

ATTENTION: R. H. Denman

RE: State # 1
P-24-23N-31E
Quay County, NM

Dear Mr. Denman:

This letter is to inform you that more than five months have elapsed since
this agency has received any required reports on the above-mentioned. well.
Accordingly, Rule 202 of the State of New Mexico Q0il Conservation Division
Rules and Regulations state that a copy of electric logs, Forms C-103 and
C-105 must be submitted to the District office thirty days after the com-
pletion of the well. A field inspection was made of your drill site and
it was observed that the location has not been reclaimed, there was no
surface plug in the casing, and no dry hole marker had yet been installed.

vYour immediate attention on this matter and assistance in helping close our
files would be greatly appreciated. If you have any guestions concerning

the above, please contact this office.

Sincerely,

Roy E. Johnson
Petroleum Geologist
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